

**Resiliency Subworkgroup  
Preflow Anchor Branch Norfolk Public Library  
111 W. Oceanview Ave, Norfolk, VA  
March 10, 2020**

**Note: No members of the Board of Housing and Community Development attended the subworkgroup meeting.**

**Summary**

Mr. Brown opened the meeting with introductions. The first item for discussion comes from 2021 approved proposals related to resiliency. Mrs. Quinn summarized the FEMA proposals related to resiliency starting with 1612.4.

**Recommendations on Proposals:**

**B1612.4-18 – Consensus Approved**

**RB322.2.1-18 – Consensus Approved**

**RB322.3.3 – Consensus Approved**

**B1612.2.1 – Consensus Approved (BFE+2)**

**B1804.8 – Approved As Amended**

**1612.2 and Enclosed Areas Below Elevation – Tabled**

**RB35 – Consensus Approved**

**B1709.5.2-18 – Consensus Approved**

**RB609.4-18 – Approved As Amended**

**R703.11.1 Soffits (VRC) – Consensus Approved**

**RB301.2.1.1.-18 – Consensus Approved**

**RB332 – Consensus Approved**

**RB200 – Approved as Amended**

**ASCE 24 Reference to FEMA Technical Bulletins – Consensus Disapproval**

**Additional Proposals**

*Administration*

*A102.2.2-18 - Tabled*

*A109.3-18 – Approved as Amended*

*A113.1-18 – Approved as Amended*

*A117.2-18 – Consensus as Amended*

*Definitions - Tabled*

*Certification - Tabled*

**Closing**

Mr. Brown apologized for going over and not having time to discuss the Florida Building Codes in this meeting. He asked the attendees to go back and review the items we discussed today and see if there was a consensus item we could bring back in, and if we can, we will look into scheduling an additional meeting.

**A detailed meeting summary can be found at the following link – <https://va.cdpassess.com/news/School-Safety/>**  
(login required but registration is free)

DRAFT